
January
Eighth
1920.

Duncan Campbell Soott Esq.fF.B.S.C.,
Honorary Secretary,
Boyal Society of Canada,
Department of Indian affairs,
Ottawa.

Dear Dr. Soott
I âme enclosing herewith a paper 

proposing E. P. D. Graham, assistant Professor of 
Mineralogy at McGill University, for fellowship in 
Section 4 of the Hoyal Society of Canada-.

I shall be glad if you will have 
the application put forward, so that Profes : or Graham 
may be elected this year.

I remain,
Yours very sincerely,

Acting Principal.


